September 5, 2021
City Hall
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton Goodlett Place, #244
San Francisco, CA 94102

NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING
To Whom It May Concern:

The Life Learning Academy Board of Directors will have a Virtual open meeting on Monday,
September 27, 2021 at the following location:

Location:
https://usO4web.zoom.us/j/74621401702?pwd=L05GTId4VFcOb0w3OXhmLzJpc24rdz09

Meeting ID: 746 2140 1702
Passcode: k9DQm4

Time: 12:00PM



From: Kelly Baker

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Subject: LLA Board Meeting Posting

Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 4:54:56 PM
Attachments: LLA Board Meeting Post 9_5_21 Supervisors.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,
Please find attached our Notice of Open Meeting.

Please send back confirmation of receipt and posting.

Kelly Baker

Director of Administrative Services/Operations
Life Learning Academy

651 8th Street, Treasure Island

San Francisco, CA 94130

415-397-8957

kbaker@Ilasf.or
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